
 

 
 

Agenda 

 

Page 1 

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources 
 

Time and Date 
10.00 am on Tuesday, 4th October, 2022 
 
Place 
Committee Room 2 - Council House 
 

 

 
 
Public Business 
 
1. Apologies   

 
2. Declarations of Interest   

 
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting   

 
 (a) To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 22 September, 2021  

(Pages 3 - 6) 
 

 (b) Matters Arising   
 

4. Coventry City of Culture Trust  - Temporary Loan Funding Support  
(Pages 7 - 16) 

 

 Report of the Chief Operating Officer (Section 151 Officer)  
 
In accordance with the Constitution, Councillor N Akhtar, Chair of the Scrutiny 
Co-ordination Committee, has been invited to attend the meeting for this item 
of business to agree the need for urgency such that call-in arrangements will 
not apply. The reason for urgency is that the loan is required to provide 
immediate cashflow support to the City of Culture Trust.  If the decision is 
delayed this would be a threat to the Trust being able to remain in a positive 
cashflow position. 
 

5. Any other items of public business which the Cabinet Member decides to 
take as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances 
involved.   
 

Private Business 
 Nil 
 

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House, Coventry 
 
Monday, 26 September 2022 
 
Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is 

Public Document Pack



Page 2 

Suzanne Bennett Tel:  024 7697 2299 
 
 
Membership: Councillor R Brown (Cabinet Member) 
 
By invitation  Councillor N Akhtar (Chair of Scrutiny Co-ordination) 
  Councillor T Sawdon (Shadow Cabinet Member)  
  Councillor D Welsh (Cabinet Member for Housing and Communities) 
 
 
Public Access  
Any member of the public who would like to attend the meeting in person is 
encouraged to contact the officer below in advance of the meeting regarding 
arrangements for public attendance. A guide to attending public meeting can be found 
here: https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings 
 
 

Suzanne Bennett  
Tel:  024 7697 2299 
 
 

https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings


 
– 1 – 

 

Coventry City Council 
Minutes of the Meeting of Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources 

held at 11.00 am on Wednesday, 22 September 2021 
 

Present: Councillor R Brown (Cabinet Member) 

Members:   

  

Other Members: Councillor T Sawdon (Shadow Cabinet Member) 

 
Employees:   

 S Bennett, Law and Governance 
B Hastie, Director of Finance 
P Jennings, Finance 
S Weir, Business, Investment and Culture 
 
 

Public Business 
 
1. Declarations of Interest  

 
The Director of Finance, Barry Hastie, declared an interest in the matter referred to 
in Minute 4 below relating to “UK Battery Industrialisation Centre Funding” as he is 
a City Council appointed Director of the UK Battery Industrialisation Centre. Barry 
left the meeting for consideration of this item.   
 

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 5 March, 2020 were noted. 
 
In relation to  Minute 29/19 – “Agency Worker – Performance Management 
Report” it was noted that a report on Agency Workers had been considered by 
Cabinet on 31 August, 2021.  
 

3. Support to Cheylesmore Food Hub  
 
The Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources considered a report of 
the Director of Finance which indicated that the Cheylesmore Food Hub is a 
registered charity which was established to provide the local community with 
access to emergency food support. In order to improve the effectiveness of the 
service that the Hub provides, representatives of the Hub have requested help 
from the Council to fund the cost of a vehicle.  The Hub undertakes a service 
which is closely aligned to Council objectives and has worked alongside the 
Council in providing local poverty relief in particular through the period marked by 
the Covid pandemic. 
 
The recommended option identified in the report is that the Council identifies a 
vehicle due for disposal from its own fleet and gifts this to the Cheylesmore Food 
Hub. The Council operates a fleet of vehicles which it uses to deliver a wide range 
of its services. These vehicles are replaced periodically based on a combination of 
their age and working condition. Those that are owned outright by the Council 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3a



 

 
– 2 – 

 

(rather than being leased) are disposed of by auction. The vehicles will often 
continue to have a useful working life at this point and therefore can offer a 
practical and cost effectiveness option for organisations or individuals that take on 
their ownership. The disposal income foregone by the Council would be funded 
from the Cabinet Member’s Policy Contingency budget and paid to the Fleet 
Management Service.  
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance approves the 
provision of a vehicle of estimated value £2,000 via a grant agreement to the 
Cheylesmore Food Hub.  
 

4. UK Battery Industrialisation Centre Funding  
 
The Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources considered a report of 
the Director of Business, Investment and Culture which indicated that Coventry is 
home to the UK Battery Industrialisation Centre (UKBIC) which formally opened for 
business in July 2021. UKBIC is a state of the art £130m battery research facility 
which works to support the UK automotive industry to develop the next generation 
of electric vehicle batteries.  
 
Since the Council, its partners and the major funders of the project Innovate UK 
began to plan the project in 2017, the pace of change in the automotive industry 
has increased even more quickly than was forecast, with legislation coming into 
force which will ban the sale of new internal combustion engine vehicles by 2030. 
 
The full operational phase of the plant has been delayed by the pandemic due to 
the global reduction in manufacturing resulting in the slippage of planned 
commercial contractual income for the company.  Now that the facility is up and 
running, UKBIC is focussing on winning orders from the automotive industry for 
the critical Research and Development work that it does. The demand for this work 
is now returning strongly such that it will be necessary for UK Battery 
Industrialisation Centre Ltd to secure short term funding for both the existing 
operational and ramp-up costs of additional staffing required and other expenses 
in order to support automotive manufacturers with these orders, many of which are 
linked to the ongoing aspirations to secure high-volume battery manufacturing in 
UK ‘gigafactories’. 
 
The UK Government’s Faraday Challenge is proposing to provide the additional 
funding to UK Battery Industrialisation Centre Ltd for this purpose, some 
immediately, and further grant monies in 2022/23 and 2023/24. The timing of 
these expected monies is such that there will be an immediate need for cash flow 
support in October/November 2021. It is proposed that the Council (in its role as 
UK Battery Industrialisation Centre Ltd’s shareholder) provide UK Battery 
Industrialisation Centre with a cash flow facility of up to £500,000, which would be 
a secured interest bearing loan that contributes towards a total of approximately 
£2m required in the current financial year to continue operating, with the Faraday 
Challenge providing the remainder including subsequent years.  
 
The report sought delegated authority to negotiate the detailed terms of the loan 
which would be made on a commercial basis. The City Council  will aim to recover 
all the funding it provides to UK Battery Industrialisation Centre Ltd plus interest 
charged at a rate that is compatible with Subsidy Control (state aid law) and will 

Page 4



 

 
– 3 – 

 

take appropriate security on the loan to cover any event of default. UK Battery 
Industrialisation Centre Ltd will only be able to draw down the loan once the 
remaining funding has been committed by Government. This is the recommended 
option because it provides the necessary funding for UK Battery Industrialisation 
Centre Ltd to match against additional cash from Government whilst enabling the 
Council to recover its initial funding contribution. This option will provide the 
backing which UK Battery Industrialisation Centre Ltd needs in order to support 
the city’s ambitions as a centre for the automotive industry as it turns electric post-
2030 and support the Council’s ambitions to secure a gigafactory. 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources:- 
 

1) Subject to the satisfactory conclusion of the due diligence in 
Recommendation 2 below, approves the provision of a cash 
flow facility by way of a secured loan to UK Battery 
Industrialisation Centre Ltd of up to £500,000 

 
2) Delegates authority to the s151 officer  in conjunction with the 

Director of Law and Governance,  following consultation with 
 the Cabinet Member for Strategic Finances and Resources and 
the Shadow Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and 
Resources, to complete the necessary due diligence, agree 
terms and conditions, and to enter into the necessary legal 
agreements 

 
 

5. Any Other Items of Urgent Public Business  
 
There were no other items of urgent public business. 
 
 
 
 

(Meeting closed at 11.20am)  

  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank




 

Public report 
Cabinet Member Report 

 

 
  

 

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources 4th October 2022 
 
 
Name of Cabinet Member:  
Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources – Councillor R Brown 
 
Director Approving Submission of the report: 
Chief Operating Officer (Section 151 Officer) 
 
Ward(s) affected: 
None 
 
Title: 
Coventry City of Culture Trust – Temporary Loan Funding Support 
 
 
Is this a key decision?  
No 
 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
The Coventry UK City of Culture year concluded in May 2022. As planned, the programme has 
now entered a legacy phase that is intended to run until March 2024. This is a vital element of the 
UK City of Culture concept, enabling the city to embed new cultural capacity and activity to 
maximise the value of Coventry hosting the UK City of Culture programme across its title year. 
 
Although funding and commercial income streams have been identified to support the legacy 
period, the challenge of hosting the UK City of Culture year during a period blighted by the 
COVID-19 pandemic has put additional financial stress on the financial model and cashflow 
forecasts of the Coventry City of Culture Trust (the Trust). The Trust is committed to delivering its 
remaining programme of activity within a reduced financial envelope but has identified a need for 
some temporary cashflow support to enable it to realign expenditure plans with the timing of 
grant support and other income flows over the coming period.  
 
This report sets out the background to this request and details the financial arrangements 
proposed, which seeks to provide a cash-flow facility of up to £1m from the Council to meet the 
short-term financing shortfall faced by the Trust, repayable over the remaining life of the Trust. 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
The Cabinet Member is recommended to: 
 
1) Approve a Loan up to a sum of £1m to Coventry City of Culture Trust (the Trust) on 

commercial terms as detailed in this report. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 

  

2) Delegate authority to the Chief Operating Officer (S151 Officer) and the Director of Law 
and Governance, following consultation with the Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance 
and Resources and the Cabinet Member for Housing and Communities, to finalise and 
agree the detailed terms of the transaction with the Trust. The authority under this 
delegation shall also include the power to undertake all necessary due diligence and the 
entry into of the necessary legal agreements and subsequently the power to negotiate 
and agree any such variations as is deemed necessary to the terms of the loan facility.  
 
 

List of Appendices included: 
 
None 
 
 
Background papers: 
 
None 
 
Other useful documents 
 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?  
 
No 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or 
other body?  
 
No 
 
Will this report go to Council?  
 
No 

Page 8



 

  

Title: Coventry City of Culture Trust – Temporary Loan Funding Support 
 
1. Context (or background) 

1.1 The Coventry UK City of Culture year concluded in May 2022. As planned, the programme 
has now entered a legacy phase that is intended to run until March 2024 under the 
direction of the Coventry City of Culture Trust (the Trust) which continues to operate albeit 
on a smaller scale than it did during the UK City of Culture year. The legacy phase is a vital 
element of the UK City of Culture concept, enabling the city to embed new cultural capacity 
and activity to maximise the value of Coventry hosting the UK City of Culture programme 
across its title year. 

1.2 Funding and commercial income streams have been identified to support the legacy period 
and the Trust has approved a budget position aimed at managing the extent of its activities 
within the financial envelope of the resources identified. However, the challenge of hosting 
the UK City of Culture year during a period blighted by the COVID-19 pandemic followed by 
challenging trading conditions in summer 2022 has put additional financial stress on the 
financial model and cashflow forecasts of the Trust. The Trust’s most recent financial 
monitoring activity has indicated a worse than previously anticipated financial position. As a 
result, the Trust has found itself in the position of having over-committed its core activity 
programme by c5%. In addition the Trust is awaiting payment of confirmed capital grant 
funding and several payments due from HMRC relating to Theatre Tax Relief and VAT. 
The Trust has therefore identified a need for some temporary cashflow support which will 
enable it to realign expenditure plans with the timing of grant support and other income 
flows over the coming period.  

1.3 This report sets out the background to this request and details the financial arrangements 
proposed. The Trust is seeking a cash-flow facility of up to £1m from the City Council to 
meet the short-term financing shortfall that it faces, repayable over the remaining course of 
the Trust’s project period.  

1.4 The Council has already provided or committed funding to date to directly support the Trust 
(for delivery and legacy) within an overall package of £5.25m. This does not include the 
City Readiness funding or Cultural Capital Programme package which have facilitated 
hosting the overall programme of events and wider investment into cultural and heritage 
assets, but which was not paid directly to the Trust.  

 
2. Options considered and recommended proposal 
 
2.1 Option 1: Do nothing (Not Recommended) – The Trust has identified a balanced budget 

forecast to the end of the legacy period which it is confident puts it on a sustainable footing. 
However, this includes cash-flow shortfalls over the coming months. It is unlikely that an 
organisation with a finite life-span such as the Trust would be able to secure external 
finance or at best would only be able to do so with significant financial security or 
guarantee clauses attached. If the Council does not provide the required loan funding, it is 
not clear how the Trust will be able to fulfil its financial obligations over the early part of this 
period. This option is therefore not recommended. 

2.2 Option 2: The Council to provide loan funding of £1m (Recommended Option) – The 
Council could respond to the Trust’s request and provide a £1m loan on commercial terms 
which would enable the Trust to manage its cash-flow position. The loan facility is based on 
the Trust drawing down the whole sum for working capital within a relatively short 
timescale. The Trust will then have sufficient cash-flow available to service the debt based 

Page 9



 

  

on the due diligence that has been carried out by the City Council on the revised business 
planning that has been provided by the Trust.   

2.3 The financial position facing the Trust has required it plan for its remaining programme of 
activity to be delivered within a reduced financial envelope. The Trust has reviewed its 
budget position accordingly under the scrutiny of its Board and its Audit and Risk 
Committee. It is currently pursuing a range of grant and trust funding awards consistent 
with its legacy programme as part of a renewed fundraising strategy. It has also 
strengthened its professional staffing cohort in the form of a new Trust Financial Director 
and a senior management position at the Reel Store. 

2.4 The updated financial plan approved by the Trust (on the basis of the £1m loan being 
available) is based on confirmed grant funding provided by a number of external bodies 
plus a further range of grants that have not yet been confirmed. It is also predicated on a 
prudent forecast of the trading performance of the Reel Store (Digital Gallery).  

2.5 Without this temporary cashflow support it is not clear how the Trust would be able to 
manage its financial position. It would be highly likely that the legacy activity of the Trust 
would need to be curtailed ahead of schedule. In these circumstances the Trust would not 
be able to deliver its performance benchmarks and may find itself in breach of targets set 
for funding that it has already received. In addition, there would be reputational damage 
inflicted on the Trust and the city from not being able to fulfil the activities planned following 
the end of the UK City of Culture year. This in turn would put at risk the achievement of the 
long-term legacy impacts anticipated from the UK City of Culture year. 

 
3. Results of consultation undertaken 

 
3.1 Not applicable 
 
4. Timetable for implementing this decision 
 
4.1 The Council and the Trust would enter into a loan agreement to reflect the loan terms.  

Once signed, the Council would provide the loan for working capital to the Trust in October 
in line with the Trust’s requirements.   
 

4.2 In accordance with the Constitution, the Chair of the Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee, 
Councillor N Akhtar, has been invited to attend this meeting for this item of business to 
agree the need for urgency such that call-in arrangements will not apply. The reason for 
urgency is that the Trust has an immediate need for support to manage its cash-flow 
position pending the receipt or confirmation of other income over the medium term.    

 
 
5. Comments from the Chief Operating Officer (Section 151 Officer) and the Director of 

Law and Governance 
 
5.1 Financial implications 
 
 The Covid-19 pandemic created a very difficult environment in which to deliver a successful 

UK City of Culture year. Despite this, the Coventry City of Culture Trust achieved an 
impactful programme that achieved significant outputs and outcomes for the city.   Part of 
the challenge for the Trust was managing within its original financial budget, faced as it was 
by an extended operating period and restrictions in being able to deliver income-earning 
events under pandemic and post-pandemic conditions. Despite this the Trust has been 
able to continue to operate within a balanced medium-term budget. However, the Trust’s 
most recent financial monitoring activity has indicated a worse than previously anticipated 

Page 10



 

  

financial position. The revised financial forecasts indicates that the Trust requires financial 
support through a loan facility of up to £1m to enable it to manage a temporary cash-flow 
shortfall.   

 
  The loan will be provided at a commercial rate of interest that will provide the Council with a 

financial return to reflect the risk incurred in an arrangement of this nature. The intention 
will be for this to be repaid over a short term period and before the end of the Trust’s 
operating period in March 2024. This will minimise the amount of interest payable by the 
Trust but is consistent with it being able to maintain a robust cash-flow position.  The final 
details of these arrangements and the ability to vary these to reflect any change in 
circumstances will be delegated to officers in line with Recommendation 2. The rate of 
interest will exceed the rate at which the Council would need to pay to secure the 
equivalent external funding (for instance from the Public Works Loans Board) although in 
reality the Council will source the temporary financing from its existing cash balances as an 
alternative to investing these balances through its routine treasury management activity. 
Overall, the Council will generate an annual return as a result of the margin applied on top 
of the rate of borrowing. The loan will be managed by the Treasury Team in line with the 
Commercial Investments Strategy. 

 

5.2 The Council has already provided or committed significant funding to date to directly 
support the Trust. In December 2017, the Council committed £4.75m of funding for the 
Coventry UK City of Culture programme, on top of £0.5m approved previously as part of 
the bid preparations. This overall funding package (£5.25m) does not include the City 
Readiness funding or Cultural Capital Programme package which have facilitated hosting 
the overall programme of events and wider investment into cultural and heritage assets, but 
which was not paid directly to the Trust. In order to manage its cash-flow position, the Trust 
had already deferred a number of payments in relation to services provided to facilitate UK 
City of Culture events including outstanding amounts totalling £0.6m owed by the Trust to 
the Council. 

 
 The Council has undertaken due diligence on the Trust’s financial position. It is important to 

note that the provision of the loan is not without financial risk and relies on the Trust being 
successful in attracting further grant funding and delivering commercial targets over the 
remainder of its existing lifetime. At present 54% of the Trust’s budgeted income to the end 
of its legacy period (c£12m) is already secure. The non-secured income reflects grant 
awards that are being sought over the coming months and other amounts such as ticketing 
income for the Reel Store. The Trust has previously demonstrated its ability to manage 
within a tight financial budget and has a robust governance structure including its Board 
and its Audit and Risk Committee which are responsible for approving and monitoring its 
budget and budgetary performance. Nevertheless, the relatively short lifetime of the Trust 
provides some limit to its ability to manage its financial strategy and there is a need for a 
heightened degree of control which the Trust is fully conscious of. The Trust is not able to 
offer any security to the Council with which to offset the risk incurred.  

 One of the key ways in which the Trust will seek to manage its financial position is to 
deliver programmed activity (to maximise the impact of the legacy period) in as imaginative 
and cost effective manner as possible. The Trust is engaging actively with local community 
organisations and the cultural sector to ensure that wider expectations of the legacy period 
are delivered. The Trust is in active conversations with its partners in relation to its 
performance objectives where these are linked to external funding to ensure that these 
objectives can be met to ensure that there is no risk to funding clawback.  

 The recommended option has been considered in the light of the Trust’s financial 
background. The Trust has managed its financial position successfully within the context of 
the Covid pandemic and its devastating impact on the cultural sector and the ability of any 

Page 11



 

  

organisation to deliver mass participation events. The Trust’s executive has provided clear 
explanations on how the Trust is expected to manage its financial position based on 
achieving funding from established benefactor organisations and managing its activity and 
expenditure. The Council’s previous role as guarantor to the UK City of Culture programme 
and its pre-eminent position in supporting cultural activity across the city provide the 
rationale as to why the Council wants to ensure that the Trust is supported in the next 
phase of activity. Without this support from the Council, the Trust would be faced with some 
very difficult decisions potentially including but not restricted to the need to curtail its 
current planned legacy period. Whilst the full impact of doing this is difficult to define, there 
could be a risk to funding already agreed and/or provided such that the loan proposed in 
this report can be seen to be cementing far larger financial awards provided to date. 
 
Terms and Conditions for commercial loans in these circumstances must not be set on an 
advantageous basis to the Trust. This is to prevent the Trust receiving preferential 
treatment compared to similar organisations. Councils are now subject to restrictions on 
their ability to borrow to fund investments (including the provision of loans) for commercial 
return. The removal of access to the Public Works Loans Board – the key source of funding 
for councils’ long-term borrowing needs - is the key penalty for doing so. The proposal is 
this report does not reflect such activity but instead can be categorised as being 
preventative action. This can include financial support to preserve existing activity or 
intervention to prevent a negative outcome. On this basis there is no expectation that the 
recommended route will affect the Council’s access to the PWLB.  
 
 

5.3 Legal implications 
  

Under section 1 of the Localism Act 2011, the Council also has a power “to do anything 
that individuals generally may do” (the “General Power of Competence”).  
 

Subsidy Control  
 

The Loan is being provided on commercial terms (likely to generate sufficient returns such 
that a private prudent investor would have made the same investment) 
 
In practice the Council would need to rely on the fact that the loan has been provided on 
commercial terms as a justification that no subsidy is being provided in relation to the loan 
facility (no benefit is conferred on the Trust and therefore no distortion to competition).   

 
 
6. Other implications 

 
 Any other specific implications 
 
6.1 How will this contribute to the Council Plan (www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/)?  
 

The proposals in this report support the continued operation of the UK City of Culture 
legacy period in accordance with the Council’s previous stated ambition and allocation of 
financial funding. The working capital loan will ensure the continued operation of the legacy 
organisation and its activity to enhance the city’s cultural sector.  

 
6.2 How is risk being managed? 
 

There remains a risk that the Trust could default on the Council loan.  This risk will be 
mitigated by the Trust holding regular Board meetings and Audit and Risk Committee 
meetings, both of which are attended by Council representatives. Management information 

Page 12

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/


 

  

will be shared regularly with the Council to enable the Council to monitor the financial 
performance.  The Trust has mechanisms in place to monitor the key indicators that will 
determine its financial performance and is aware of the key areas of flexibility and risk 
within its budget that require the greatest degree of financial scrutiny.  

 
 The support being provided is to enable the Trust to manage its cashflow position and the 

Council will work with the Trust to ensure that the loan is structured in a way that best 
supports this objective.  

   
6.3 What is the impact on the organisation? 
 
 Without the Council providing loan financing, the Trust will not be able to meet the payroll 

costs for the business or fulfil its remaining objectives of the legacy. Implementing the 
proposals in the report will help to ensure that the Trust can continue as a going concern 
and fulfil the cultural legacy aspirations for which it has been established. 

 
6.4    Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 

 
No equality impact assessment has been carried out as the recommendations do not 
constitute a change in service or policy. 

 
6.5    Implications for (or impact on) climate change and the environment 

 
 There is no immediate impact for climate change or the environment from the 

recommended course of action.  However, as part of the Trust’s legacy activity there is a 
continuation of its Green Futures’ work, alongside a range of partner organisations. 
Amongst the Trust’s stated Green Futures’ ambitions are those to ignite social activism, 
connecting and reconnecting communities to nature and heritage and prioritising issues 
that most directly affect them. 

 
6.6 Implications for partner organisations? 
 

The report has implications for the Coventry City of Culture Trust which has been 
responsible for leading the city’s UK City of Culture 2021 programme and on which the 
Council has worked in partnership at all stages of the project.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 

  

Report author(s): 
 
Name and job title: 
Phil Helm – Finance Manager  
 
Service: 
Financial Management 
 
Tel and email contact: 
Tel: 024 7692 2092, Email: Phil.helm@coventry.gov.uk  
 
Enquiries should be directed to the above person. 
 

Contributor/approver 
name 

Title Service Date doc 
sent out 

Date response 
received or 
approved 

Contributors:     

Suzanne Bennett Governance 
Services 
Coordinator 

Law and 
Governance 

13/9/22 14/9/22 

David Nuttall Strategic Lead 
(UK City of Culture 
and Commonwealth 
Games) 

Sports, Culture 
& Destination 
Services 

13.09.22 21/09/22 

Paul Jennings  Finance Manager Finance  13/9/22 13/9/22 

Martin Sutherland Chief Executive  Coventry City 
of Culture Trust  

13/9/22 13/9/22 

Cllr David Welsh Cabinet Member 
for Housing and 
Communities 

 26/9/22 26/9/22 

Names of approvers 
for submission:  
(officers and members) 

    

Oluremi Aremu Head of Legal 
and Procurement 
Services 

Head of Legal 
and 
Procurement 
Services 

13/09/22 21/09/22 

Barry Hastie Chief Operating 
Officer  

Finance  13/9/22 19/9/22 

Councillor R Brown Cabinet Member 
for Strategic 
Finance and 
Resources 

- 19/9/22 26/9/22 

 
This report is published on the council's website: www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings  
 

Page 15

mailto:Phil.helm@coventry.gov.uk
http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 22 September, 2021
	4 Coventry City of Culture Trust  - Temporary Loan Funding Support

